
From: Lorraine Cordell [lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk]
Sent: 17 March 2015 13:12
To: 'tracey.bullock@dvla.gsi.gov.uk'
Subject: FW: DVLA, Mr Cordell
Attachments: appeal-driving-outcome.pdf; S Cordell 020215.pdf

Dear Tracey Bullock
I have not had a reply to my below email and therefore was wondering if there were any updates.
Regards Simon Cordell

From: Lorraine Cordell [mailto:lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk]
Sent: 14 March 2015 00:31
To: 'Tracy Bullock'
Subject: RE: DVLA, Mr Cordell

Dear Tracey Bullock
Thank you for the email I did in fact get your letter today dated the 09/03/2015 ref: 29597142
I would like to ask if you have had the above update as of yet for the case listed in your letter as 26/11/2014, as noted in 
your letter. The appeal hearing was heard on the 05/03/2015 and I won my appeal.

So this case is dealt with please see attached document from the crown court re the appeal hearing but on their letter even 
they have put the date not correct they put the 29/08/2014 as noted that was removed by the court on the 06/10/2014, and 
I was again found guilty on the 26/11/2014. The appeal was for this date and not the 29/08/2014 as I had already had this 
date reopened and that was removed. I am contacting the court and asking for a new letter to be sent with the right date 
on it as this is just a mess.

I have also noted you said that the licence was revoked on the 07/02/2015 by DVLA. Due to all the mess-up with my 
insurance with KGM from the 2013/2014 and it not showing up on the MID database, there were a list of cases that I did 
not get a summon for so did not know I had to attend court, and was found guilty due to not attending court, a number of 
calls have been made to DVLA in regards to this, this is why cases have been reopened due to the mess up with the 
courts and also appeals put in to the courts due to I could not take no more of the mess ups .

Could you also please tell me how many points are on my licence and if it is still revoked? I believe the revoke was for 
the case I have just won on appeal and would believe that DVLA should have been updated to this already, so believe the 
revoke should not still be in place as the court has now seen the error and corrected this so i should never have been 
convicted and then you would never have revoked my licence, could you please confirm this by email so I know if I can 
drive or not and if all the points are off my licence or I still have points on there.

I was trying to address all the wrong convictions against my name due to the errors in the MID I have really done nothing 
wrong to lose my driving licence I was insured to drive please see KGM LOI. I do understand that this will need to come 
from a court but I am very upset due to everything that has happened when I had paid for my insurance to drive.

I am in fact paying for insurance right now which due to this mess with the KGM insurance and the courts this has 
caused me to suffer badly when I should not have had to, I am in fact paying for insurance from 2014 to 2015 that I can’t
even use due to all this mess. So, I am insured but cannot drive. My insurance is not cheap it is costing me around 
£1600.00 this is not a small amount to be paying yet I cannot drive due to this mess.

I do have an appeal date for the case you have dated 26/01/2015 that is in May 2015, but I am really suffering here due 
to all these errors due to the MID database not showing me as being insured. I am trying to address all of these issues and 
have sent 100's of emails to courts CPS and have even had to file Appeals because the cases have not been addressed 
correctly by the courts, I have sent my insurance documents to the courts so many times.
Even the last appeal case the judge was appalled due to what has happened to me.
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